
From: Ed Ray
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Armor, Suzanne; Strange, Joel
Cc: Smith, Quantindra; Shirley, Teresa; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Ghosh, Mita; Bragan, Mary Jo;

O"Lone, Dan; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi
Subject: RE: CAFO for filing in the matter of TL, LLC; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0316(b)
Date: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 11:12:49 AM

Good morning!  I have received your email with the documents.  Thank you for sending…  Ed
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Ed Ray <eray@gulfstreamdev.com>; Armor, Suzanne
<Armor.Suzanne@epa.gov>; Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Cc: Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Ghosh, Mita <Ghosh.Mita@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo
<Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan <Olone.Dan@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: CAFO for filing in the matter of TL, LLC; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0316(b)
 
Good morning all,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for TL, LLC, filed on February 9, 2021.
 
Mr. Ray, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
 
Thank you,
 
Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
 
 
 

From: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 12:27 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

This email and any attachments are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain
confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this
email in error. Please notify the sender immediately and then, delete this email as you are prohibited
from keeping, using, disclosing, copying, printing, or distributing this email or its attachments. In
connection with any proposed or existing transaction referenced herein, this email shall not (i)
constitute a legally binding agreement or obligation of the sender, recipient, or their respective
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clients; (2) impose any obligation to negotiate or conclude any business arrangement described in
this email or any attachment hereto; or (3) authorize the use or reproduction of any photos or
images / marks contained herein.
This email and any attachments are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may
contain confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, you have
received this email in error. Please notify the sender immediately and then, delete this email as
you are prohibited from keeping, using, disclosing, copying, printing, or distributing this email
or its attachments. In connection with any proposed or existing transaction referenced herein,
this email shall not (i) constitute a legally binding agreement or obligation of the sender,
recipient, or their respective clients; (2) impose any obligation to negotiate or conclude any
business arrangement described in this email or any attachment hereto; or (3) authorize the use
or reproduction of any photos or images / marks contained herein.


